Gathering
Monday, December 2, 2024
5:00 pm
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street

Commissioners and Commissioner Elect Shaffer will gather for a meet and greet.
No business will be discussed.

Regular Meeting
Monday, December 2, 2024
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
6:00pm

AGENDA

Regular Meeting

a. Call to Order
b. Pledge Chairman Kirby

1. Approval of Draft Agenda

2. Recognitions

Employee Recognition Ceremony
County Employees will be recognized for years of service.

2019 - 5 Year Anniversary

Wendy Burge EMS

Christopher Elsbree Land Records

Lashauna McNeil DSS

Tabitha Martin EMS

Elisha Nixon Water

M “Davis” Todd Maintenance

Nicholas Tynch Water

Herman Weiss Central Communications
Jennifer Whitehurst EMS

2014 — 10 Year Anniversary

Carol Copeland Register of Deeds
Kevin Howard Admin
Holly Pierce Sheriff
Justin Saez Sheriff

Sharon Valentine Tax



2009 — 15 Year Anniversary

Colin Ryan EMS

2004 — 20 Year Anniversary

Shelia Russell Sheriff

1999 — 25 Year Anniversary

Brian Chappell Recreation

Kenneth Pierce Inspections

Keri Thrasher Central Communications

Retirement Recognition

Sharon Armstead Recreation
Teresa Johnson Tax
Terrence Meyers Elections
Donald Wheeler Maintenance

Commissioner Recognition Ceremony
Commissioner Alex Kehayes will be recognized for his service as Chowan County Commissioner
For the years 2012-2016 and 2020-2024.

Follow the recognition ceremony and remarks, outgoing Commissioners will leave the meeting area,
Commissioners Elect will be called forward to receive the oath,

Administration of Oaths of Office

Clerk to the Board, Susanne Stallings will administer the oath of office to the following Commissioners
Elect:

- Chris Evans

- Ron Cummings

- Tony Shaffer

- Tray Taylor

. Organizational Meeting

In accordance with NCGS § 153A-39 (2) the Board of Commissioners must, at its first regular meeting
in December of each even-numbered year, choose one of its members as chairman for the ensuing year.
Board Clerk, Susanne Stallings, will moderate the organizational meeting for the election of the
Chairman. Election of the Chair authorizes staff to obtain all necessary signatures and bank
authorizations from the elected Chair for the signature of weekly checks.

Following the election of the Chair, Ms. Stallings will turn the meeting over to the newly elected Chair.

In accordance with NCGS § 153A-39 (2) the Board of Commissioners must also choose one of its
members as Vice Chairman for the ensuing year.

In accordance with NCGS § 153A-40 (a) the Board shall approve a meeting schedule for 2025.

The Board will discuss the December 16, 2024 meeting. Historically this meeting has been cancelled for
the Holiday if there is no pressing business.



4.

Public Comment

In accordance with NCGS 153A-52.1 The Board will allow a maximum of 3 minutes per speaker during
the Public Comment Period.

5.

Consent Agenda
All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one motion. If a County Commissioner
requests discussion on an item, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

a. Tax Refund/Release Report
Pappas, M. 127.90 Overpayment

Resolution Certifying Results of the 2024 Referendum for General Obligation Bonds and
Providing for Publication of Notice Thereof

The Board will consider approval of a resolution certifying the results of the Recreation Bond
Referendum which was held on November 5, 2024. The resolution certifies that a majority of those
voting in the referendum voted “No” for approval of the Bond Order and declares the referendum has
failed and that the bond order will not take effect. The resolution authorizes the Clerk to publish this
statement in the Chowan Herald.

Sheriff Items

Personnel Request

Sheriff Edward Basnight will provide the Board with a request to create a full time position to train for
11 months under the Administrative Office Manager prior to their retirement.

Interview Room Equipment
The Board will consider a request from Sheriff Basnight for approval of a contract with MaestroVision
for equipment for the interview room.

DSS Personnel Request

DSS Director Tyeshia Phelps will request permission to hire a part time position to begin working in
February 2025 to assist with training, mentoring and fiscal planning in the Administrative Office of
DSS.

Courthouse Lease Extension

The County Manager will request authority from the Board to extend the lease for one month of the
temporary courtroom space, if additional time is needed following the completion of the courtroom
renovation and the move of the courtroom furniture over the month of December.

10. Appointment

Voluntary Ag District Board
Matt Floyd is eligible and interested in being reappointed to the Voluntary Ag District Board.




11. Financial Items
Budget Amendment
BA2025-026
BA2025-027
BA2025-028

Financial Report — October

Capital Project Ordinance Amendment — ARPA Fund

12. Commissioner Appointment
The Board is being provided with a list of the current 2024 Commissioner Appointments. It is in order
for the Board members to be appointed to external boards and committees at the January 2025 meeting.
Board members are asked to review the list and provide the Clerk with any requests for changes to
appointments no later than 12/30/24.

13. External Board/Committee Report
Board members are asked to report on the activities of the external boards to which they have been
appointed.

14. Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard will update the Board on any pending matters.

15. Timely and Important Matters

16. Adjourn



Chowan County Board of Commissioners

2025 Meeting Schedule

January 6th 6:00pm
21st 6:00pm |**TUESDAY**
February |3rd 6:00pm
17th 6:00pm
March 3rd 6:00pm
17th 6:00pm
April 7th 6:00pm
21st 6:00pm
May 5th 6:00pm
19th 6:00pm
June 2nd 6:00pm
16th 6:00pm
July 14th |6:00pm July Schedule REVISED
1st and 3rd regular meeting CANCELLED
Only one meeting date
August 4th 6:00pm |
18th 6:00pm [Meeting to be held at Northern Chowan Community Center
2869 Virginia Road, Tyner, NC
September (2nd 6:00pm [**TUESDAY**
15th 6:00pm
October 6th 6:00pm
20th 6:00pm
November |3rd 6:00pm
17th 6:00pm
December |1st 6:00pm |
15th 6:00pm [This meeting is ususally cancelled if no pressing business

If meeting falls on a holiday, the meeting is rescheduled for the next business day (Tuesday)

**Additional Special meetings may be scheduled as needed, to receive notification of
special meetings, send your request to susanne.stallings@chowan.nc.gov**

All meetings unless otherwise noticed will be held at the
Chowan County Public Safety Center 305 West Freemason St. Edenton, NC 27932




RUN DATE: 11/20/2024 4:00 PM

NAME BILL NUMBER

CHOWAN COUNTY REFUND REPORT

PAYMENT TYPE

AMOUNT

OPER

A

DATE TIME

26387 2024-5700
GARRIS, MAYBELLE H

1805 ARAPAHOE TRL

EDENTON, NC 27932

RP: 697120026347

overpayment
REFUND RECIPIENT: MAYBELLE H. GARRIS
1805 ARAPHOE TRAIL

denton NG 27932

10

rvalentine

11/13/2024 3:27:31 PM

51782 2024-16789
PAPPAS, MICHAEL J

PAPPAS, RACHEL E

5365 MACDONALD RD

WOODBRIDGE, VA 22193

RP: 781301270350

overpayment
LAST PYMT

REFUND RECIPIENT: 5365 MACDONALD RD
WOQODBRIDGE VA 22193

11/14/2024 9:32:54 AM

26633 2024-3854
CURNALIA, PAUL A

DUNHAM, VIOLET V

120 WILCOX RD

NORWICH, NY 13815

RP: 697014448019

overpayment
PAID BY TWIFORD LAW OFFICE

REFUND RECIPIENT: P.O. BOX 669
MOYOCK NC 27958

67.15

Igriffin

11/18/2024 12:19:38 PM

TOTAL REFUNDS PRINTED:
TOTAL VOID REFUNDS:
TOTAL:

Page 1 of 2



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF
COUNTY OF CHOWAN, NORTH CAROLINA

Excerpt of Minutes
of Meeting of

December 2, 2024

Present: Chairman Bob Kirby presiding, and

Absent:

% sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok

Commissioner introduced the following resolution, the title of which was
read:

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING RESULTS OF 2024
REFERENDUM FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County of Chowan, North
Carolina, (the “County”) desires to certify and declare the results of the referendum held November
5,2024;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board, meeting in regular session on December 2, 2024, does the
following:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE COUNTY OF
CHOWAN, NORTH CAROLINA:

1. The Board hereby certifies and declares the result of the referendum held on
November 5, 2024, with respect to the proposed $15,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, to be
2,359 votes of “Yes” for approval of the Bond Order and 4,382 votes of “No” for approval of the
Bond Order.

2. Because a majority of those voting in the referendum voted “No” for approval of
the Bond Order, the Board hereby certifies and declares that the referendum has failed, and the
Bond Order entitled “BOND ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE COUNTY OF CHOWAN IN THE MAXIMUM
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $15,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF
FINANCING, IN PART, THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF
PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITIES IN THE COUNTY” will not take effect.



3. The Clerk to this Board shall cause the statement, in substantially the form hereto
attached as Exhibit A, to be published in the Chowan Herald and filed in the Clerk’s Office.

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

% sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok

Commissioner moved the passage of the foregoing resolution and
Commissioner seconded the motion, and the resolution was passed by the following
vote:

Ayes:

Nays:

Not Voting:

K %k ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok

I, Susanne Stallings, Clerk for the Board, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a
true and complete copy of so much of the proceedings of the Board at a regular meeting duly called
and held December 2, 2024, as it relates in any way to the resolution hereinabove referenced and
that such proceedings are recorded in the minutes of the Board. Pursuant to G.S. § 143-318.12, a
current copy of a schedule of regular meetings of the Board is on file in my office.

WITNESS my hand and the official seal of the County, this 2™ day of December, 2024.

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners
County of Chowan, North Carolina

(SEAL)



EXHIBIT A
RESULT OF REFERENDUM ON $15,000,000
COUNTY OF CHOWAN, NORTH CAROLINA
GENERAL OBLIGATION PARKS AND RECREATION BONDS

The result of the referendum held on November 5, 2024:

Results

Yes No

Chowan County 2,359 4,382

for the County of Chowan, North Carolina (the “County”) on the issuance of the County’s General
Obligation Parks and Recreation Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$15,000,000 to be issued for the purpose of financing, in part, the acquisition, construction and
equipping of parks and recreation facilities in the County was 2,359 votes of “Yes” and 4,382
votes of “No” for approval of such bonds and therefore the Bond Order will not take effect.

Any action or proceeding challenging the regularity or validity of this bond referendum
must be begun within 30 days after the date of December 7, 2024, the date this notice was
published.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF CHOWAN, NORTH CAROLINA

[To be published as soon as possible after December 2, 2024.]



2024 GENERAL ELECTION
11/05/2024
ABSTRACT OF VOTES
FOR

CHOWAN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

INSTRUCTIONS

The county board shall prepare abstracts of all the ballot items in triplicate originals. The county board shall retain one of the
triplicate originals, and shall distribute one each to the clerk of superior court for the county and the State Board of Elections. The
State Board of Elections shall forward the original abstract it receives to the Secretary of State. (GS § 163-182.6)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHOWAN

The County Board of Elections for said county, having opened, canvassed, and judicially determined the original returns of the
election in the precincts in this county, held as above stated, do hereby certify that the attached is a true abstract thereof, and
contains the number of legal ballots cast in each precinct for each office or referendum named, the name of each person or

choice voted for, their party affiliation (where applicable), and the number of votes cast for each person or choice for the item

named.

Boaﬁl Member

g [ P JAAL YA\ (AT A AA
Boatd Chair @
Board Secretary | Hoard Member

This is the 19th day of November, 2024.

R - "
This day personally appeared before me, \Jb‘\!\ < G’M , Chairman of the County Board of
Elections, who being duly sworn, says the abstract of votes herein contained is true and correct, according to the returns
made to said Board.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal this the 19th day of November, 2024.

Official Signature of Notary Public

Printed/Typed Name
s\

My Commission Expires: 12 - ]Q-O?Q

NS

"'llll\‘\



November 05, 2024 General Election Results by Contest

Contest
US PRESIDENT

US HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DISTRICT 01

NC GOVERNOR

NC LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

NC ATTORNEY GENERAL

NC AUDITOR

NC COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE

NC COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

NC COMMISSIONER OF LABOR

NC SECRETARY OF STATE

NC SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Choice
Donald J. Trump

Kamala D. Harris
Chase Oliver
Randall Terry

Jill Stein

Cornel West
Laurie Buckhout
Don Davis

Tom Bailey
Mark Robinson
Josh Stein

Mike Ross
Vinny Smith
Wayne Turner
Hal Weatherman
Rachel Hunt
Shannon W. Bray
Wayne Jones
Dan Bishop

Jeff Jackson
Dave Boliek
Jessica Holmes
Bob Drach
Steve Troxler
Sarah Taber
Sean Haugh
Mike Causey
Natasha Marcus
Luke Farley
Braxton Winston I
Chad Brown
Elaine Marshall
Michele Morrow

Maurice (Mo) Green

CHOWAN COUNTY

Party
REP

DEM
LIB
CST
GRE
JFA
REP
DEM
LIB
REP
DEM
LIB
CST
GRE
REP
DEM
LIB
CST
REP
DEM
REP
DEM
LIB
REP
DEM
LIB
REP
DEM
REP
DEM
REP
DEM
REP
DEM

Total Votes
4,587

2,895
21

15

8

7
4,431
2,877
181
4,086
3,144
141
48
24
4,375
2,894
91

54
4,409
2,974
4,301
2,856
154
4,656
2,601
132
4,550
2,779
4,518
2,754
4,262
3,108
3,969
3,367

Election Day
942

591
4

882
596
65
847
625
40
16

875
599

32

20
905
608
862
591

43
930
546

43
923
579
920
571
870
645
815
694

Tuesday, November 19, 2024

Early Voting
3,539

2,168
14

7

2

5
3,446
2,145
111
3,141
2,380
95
32

16
3,393
2,162
54
34
3,397
2,229
3,337
2,134
104
3,617
1,929
81
3,514
2,070
3,486
2,052
3,291
2,322
3,053
2,532

Abs Mail
100

121
3
1

96
122

92
124

100
119

100
123

96
117

101
114

106
116
105
117

95
126

96
125

Page 1 of 2

Provisional

15

14

14

14

12

14

14

15

16



November 05, 2024 General Election Results by Contest

Contest
NC TREASURER

NC SUPREME COURT ASSOCIATE JUSTICE SEAT 06

NC COURT OF APPEALS JUDGE SEAT 12

NC COURT OF APPEALS JUDGE SEAT 14

NC COURT OF APPEALS JUDGE SEAT 15

NC STATE SENATE DISTRICT 02

NC HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES DISTRICT 001

NC DISTRICT COURT JUDGE DISTRICT 01 SEAT 04

NC DISTRICT COURT JUDGE DISTRICT 01 SEAT 05

CHOWAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT-LARGE

CHOWAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT 01 SEAT 01
CHOWAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT 02 SEAT 01

CHOWAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT 03 SEAT 01
CHOWAN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS

EDENTON-CHOWAN SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION DIST 01 SEAT
01

EDENTON-CHOWAN SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION DIST 02 SEAT
01

EDENTON-CHOWAN SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION DIST 03 SEAT
02
CHOWAN SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT - CITIZENS-ONLY VOTING

CHOWAN COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION BONDS REFERENDUM

Choice

Brad Briner
Wesley Harris
Jefferson G. Griffin
Allison Riggs

Tom Murry

Carolyn Jennings
Thompson
Valerie Zachary

Ed Eldred

Chris Freeman

Martin E. Moore
Norman W. Sanderson
Tare (T) Davis

Maria Cormos

Edward C. Goodwin
Susan A. Sawin

Edgar L. Barnes
Amber Davis Malarney
Chris Evans

Ron Cummings

Tony Shaffer
Christopher McNeil
Tray Taylor

Lynn Gilliard

Sheila P. Evans

Paul Clifton

Joan Hoggard White

Carey Y. Parrish IV
For

Against

No

Yes

CHOWAN COUNTY

Party
REP
DEM
REP
DEM
REP
DEM

REP
DEM
REP
DEM
REP
DEM
LIB
REP
DEM
REP
REP
REP
REP
REP
DEM
DEM
DEM

Total Votes
4,462
2,838
4,398
2,917
4,427
2,868

4,483
2,797
4,494
2,797
4,362
2,812

126
4,637
2,716
5,033
4,952
5,080
2,019
1,770

968
1,473
4,981
2,067

1,871

1,263

5,378
5,972

607
4,382
2,359

Election Day
913
586
892
604
894
597

912
579
917
578
883
572
38
959
554
1,081
1,051
1,091
579
291
176
248
1,097
599

334

202

1,139
1,224
99
892
486

Tuesday, November 19, 2024

Early Voting
3,440
2,119
3,399
2177
3,430
2,133

3,465
2,083
3,468
2,086
3,375
2,107
83
3,569
2,028
3,808
3,759
3,844
1,401
1,428
750
1,156
3,703
1,426

1,475

1,006

4,084
4,564

473
3,363
1,786

Abs Mail
102

120

101

121

97

124

99
122
103
118
97
119

101
121
129
127
131
37
48
37
61
164
39

56

48

141
171
32
120
79

Page 2 of 2

Provisional
7

13

6

15

6

14

13

15

14

13

15

15
14



MaeSTrO\/ISIOn Business Proposal

7777 Glades, suite 100

Boca Raton, FL Quote No.
33434
Q42024-1114 2024-11-25
Name / Address: Delivered to:

Chowan County Sheriff's Office Chowan County Sheriff's Office

305 W Freemason St. 305 W Freemason St.

Edenton, NC 27932 Edenton, NC 27932

USA USA

PROJECT:
Client P.O. Del. Date
2024-12-31
Model Description Qty Unit $ Total

MV_KS_PD_LICENSE Keyserv Video Police Edition License 1 1,990.00 1,990.00

MV_KS_VIDEO1_LIC Keyserv primary video channel perpetual license 1 6,995.00 6,995.00

MV_KS_VIDEO2_LIC Keyserv additional video channel perpetual license (max 8) 2 1,490.00 2,980.00

MV_KSSYS_RAC4_BAS-G1

MV_KS_SDI4_RAC3B-Al Maestrovision KeyServ Recording computer rack: Up to 3 1 3,990.00 3,990.00
Burners, Up to 4 SDI inputs

MV_KS_SPEAKER-A1 Desktop Reference Monitor (Speaker) - Pair 1 200.00 200.00

MV_KS_AUDIO_EQ-A1 Audio equalizer for KeyServ system 1 300.00 300.00

BMD_CONVMCAUDS2 BlackMagic Mini Converter - Audio to SDI 2 1 260.00 260.00
Maestrovision KeyServ Recording system: Up to 3 Burners, Up 4,750.00
to 4 SDI inputs (KeyServ software not included)

MV_CD0281205DI MaestroVision HD-SDI Dome Camera 2.8-12MM 2 270.00 540.00

MV_KS_MON_STREAM-H1 | Network/remote monitoring/streaming of interviews for SDI 1,400.00
systems

SHU_MX395 Shure, MX395 Microflex Boundary Microphone 260.00 260.00
Omnidirectional

MV_KS_AUDIO_MIX2-H1 Audio Mixer with support for 2 microphones 260.00

MV_KS_CABS_KIT-H1 Cabling kit and interface for KeyServ installation (max 40 feet 610.00
between cameras and KeyServ workstation)

MV_MONITOR_32-A1 HDMI 32 inch Monitor 1920 x 1080 310.00 310.00

MV_KS_BUTTON_GPI-A1 KeyServ button to control recording. 1,200.00 1,200.00

Page 1



MaeSTrO\/ISIOn Business Proposal

7777 Glades, suite 100
Boca Raton, FL

33434
Q42024-1114 2024-11-25

Quote No.

Name / Address: Delivered to:
Chowan County Sheriff's Office Chowan County Sheriff's Office
305 W Freemason St. 305 W Freemason St.
Edenton, NC 27932 Edenton, NC 27932
USA USA
PROJECT:
Client P.O. Del. Date
2024-12-31
Description Qty Unit $ Total
21,295.00
Mv_TCp Maestrovision Total Care Protection, 12 months support 0 7,500.00 0.00
contract including updates and 24/7 phone technical support
by our technicians and engineers. Repair and replace of
defective parts is included. * This will be the new support cost
at the end of your current support contract
MV_INSTALL Installation and configuration 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
MV_TRAVEL Travel fees 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
MV_TERM Terms 0.00 0.00
- 35% of the quote is due on acceptation of the quote.
- Payment is due on reception of the hardware (excluding
installation fees).
- Balance of payment is due 30 days after installation.
DISCOUNT Discount ( Territory Growth Expediture *Approved by TP) -6,359.00 -6,359.00
Tax collected on sales 0.00% 0.00
Please email signed document to sales@maestrovision.com Sub-Total $18,936.00
Name Signature Taxes $0.00
Total $18,936.00

Page 2



To: Susanne Stallings, Clerk
From:  Tyeshia Phelps

*¥ Verify Agenda Item deadline prior to

Meeting Date:

Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Action Agenda Item

12/02/24

Date Submitted: 1 1/26/24

Does your request contain confidentlal

information?

ISSUE/ACTION REQUESTED:
Background Information

Yes v'| No
PUBLIC HEARING: DYES L INo
Potential Cost Savings DYES CINo

The Administratvie Officer position will become vacant and | would like to hire a part time
employee to begin work in Febrary 2025. The position will assist with training, mentoring and

fiscal planning.

Lapse salary will fund the position.

ATTACHMENTS: [ Yes [JNo

FINANCIAL:
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED: OYyes ONo [JN/A
CAPITAL PROJECT/GRANT ORDINANCE REQUIRED: E] YES D No D N/A
PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED: Oves [ONo [JN/A
REVIEWED BY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: O Yes [JNo
COMMENTS:
PERSONNEL MATTER:
REVIEWED BY HUMAN RESOURCES: [Jyes CO0No [IN/A
COMMENTS:
CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS:
REVIEWED BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY: E] Yes []No [N/A
COMMENTS:
COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL: [[JYes OONo [CON/A

COMMENTS:

1/31/24



Chowan County

MANAGEMENT BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: FYI - Board of County Commissioners MBA #: 2025-026
From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer
Date: November 19, 2024

RE: JAHHS Replacement Project

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget for JAHHS Replacement Project

as follows:
L. Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
JAHHS Replacement Project Fund

45-3811-365-00 NBPSCF Grant 38,418,175.11

45-3990-990-00 Fund Balance Appropriated 35,591,212.74

45-5913-191-00 Architect - Basic Services 386,400.00
45-5913-191-01 Architect - Additional Services 15,618.75
45-5913-191-02  Architect - Reimbursed Services 267.35
45-5913-192-02 Inspections 470,950.75
45-5913-194-00 Construction Loan Closing Costs 68.13
45-5913-194-01 Permanent Loan Closing Costs 50,000.00
45-5913-199-00 Legal Services 10,667.00
45-5913-370-00 Advertising 4,629.25
45-5913-441-00 Construction Costs 63,190,789.07
45-5913-510-00 Equipment FF&E 1,000,000.00
45-5913-520-00 Technology 1,000,000.00
45-5913-720-00 Construction Loan Interest 1,601,526.91
45-5913-998-00 Other - Misc 23,735.08
45-5913-999-00 Contingency 6,254,735.56

Justification:

Balanced

74,009,387.85

To amend the budget for JAHHS Replacement Project to carry forward

project balances at 06/30/24.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:
Batch #:

Date:

74,009,387.85




Chowan County

MANAGEMENT BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: FYI - Board of County Commissioners MBA #: 2025-027

From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer

Date: November 19, 2024

RE: JAHHS Replacement Project

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget for JAHHS Replacement Project

as follows:
L. Revenue || Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
JAHHS Replacement Project Fund
45-5913-192-02 Inspections (160,000.00)
45-5913-194-00 Construction Loan Closing Costs (68.13)
45-5913-441-00 Construction Costs 702,534.48
45-5913-999-00 Contingency (542,466.35)

Justification:

Balanced - -

To amend the budget for JAHHS Replacement Project to include change
orders for project reported by Finance Officer at meeting dated 11/18/24.

This is a transfer between line items.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:

Batch #:

Date:




Chowan County

BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: Board of County Commissioners

From: Edward Basnight, Sheriff
Cathy Smith, Finance Officer

Date: November 21, 2024

RE: Sheriff's Office

BA #: 2025-028

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget for Sheriff's Office as follows:

e Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description || (Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-) H
Fund Balance
11-3990-990-00 Fund Balance Appropriated 32,915.00
Sheriff's Office
11-4310-121-00 Salaries 22,500.00
11-4310-181-00 Fica 1,721.00
11-4310-182-00 Retirement 3,060.00
11-4310-183-00 Health Insurance 5,634.00
Balanced 32,915.00 32,915.00

Justification:

To amend the budget for Sheriff's Office to include new full-time position for
training of Administrative Assistant. This amendment includes salaries and

benefits from January - June 2025.

Approval Date:
Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:
Batch #:

Date:




Ad Valorem Taxes
Tax Penalty & Interest
Prior Year - R&P

Current Year Levy - R&P

Prior Year - MV
Current Year Levy - MV
Total Ad Valorem Taxes

Sales Tax
Article 39 Sales Tax
Article 40 Sales Tax
Article 42 Sales Tax
Article 44 Sales Tax
Total Sales Tax

Other Taxes

Permits & Fees
Departmental

Miscellaneous

Fund Balance Appropriations

Total General Fund Revenue

Expenditures

Education Expenses
Governmental Expenses
Human Services Expenses
Other Expenses

Public Safety Expenses
Transfer to Social Services
Transfer to Re-Val
Transfer to Debt Service
Transfer to EMS

Total General Fund Expenditures
Net General Fund (11)

Chowan County

Revenue/Expenditure Summary

General Fund

Year-to-Date through 10/31/24

%

Actual + Adjusted Available Budget Prior Year
Encumbrances Budget Budget Met Actual YTD
51,580 50,000 (1,580) 103% 14,385
53,734 150,000 96,266 36% 73,484
3,668,578 12,098,280 8,429,702 30% 3,069,534
42 - (42) 100% 66
366,475 952,150 585,675 38% 347,902
4,140,410 13,250,430 9,110,020 31% 3,505,371
365,934 1,784,387 1,418,453 21% 307,391
177,587 1,056,604 879,017 17% 176,738
56,444 148,240 91,796 38% 28,635
56,394 338,465 282,071 17% 54,760
656,359 3,327,696 2,671,337 20% 567,524
1,435 48,600 47,165 3% 1,481
148,002 436,037 288,035 34% 164,760
461,016 955,956 494,941 48% 483,615
415,470 2,028,030 1,612,560 20% 359,539
- 2,183,699 2,183,699 0% -
5,822,691 22,230,448 16,407,757 26% 5,082,291
1,724,495 5,562,773 3,838,278 31% 1,661,752
1,568,380 3,794,139 2,225,759 41% 1,490,606
675,404 1,860,697 1,185,293 36% 605,882
108,974 387,269 278,295 28% 154,006
1,926,794 6,025,829 4,099,035 32% 1,898,739
- 1,336,598 1,336,598 0% -
- 95,150 95,150 0% -
- 1,585,497 1,585,497 0% -
- 1,582,496 1,582,496 0% -
6,004,048 22,230,448 16,226,400 27% 5,810,985
(181,358) - (728,694)




Chowan County
Revenue / Expenditure Summary by Fund
Year-to-Date through 10/31/24

Actual + Adjusted
Encumbrances Budget

% Budget
Met

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

General Fund (Fund 11, 12)
Revenues
Expenditures

6,459,981 24,950,523
7,303,320 24,950,523

26%
29%

Net General Fund (843,339) -
Revaluation Fund (Fund 25)
Revenues 2,115 100,000 2%
Expenditures 96,000 100,000 96%
Net Revaluation Fund (93,885) -
Debt Service Fund (30)
Transfers In - 2,342,761 0%
Expenditures 70,650 2,342,761 3%
Net Debt Service Fund (70,650) -
Capital Project Fund (32)
Revenues - 1,916,276 0%
Expenditures 1,522,158 1,916,276 79%
Net Capital Project Fund (1,522,158) -
Capital Reserve Fund (33)
Revenues 307,479 2,341,699 13%
Expenditures - 2,341,699 0%
Net Capital Reserve Fund 307,479 -
School Capital Reserve Fund (40 and 42)
Revenues 237,120 1,379,905 17%
Expenditures 246,102 1,379,905 18%
Net School Capital Reserve Fund (8,983) -

JAHHS Replacement Fund (45)

Revenues
Expenditures

Net JAHHS Replacement Fund

4,957,420 74,009,388
7,345,797 74,009,388

7%
10%

(2,388,377) -



Chowan County
Revenue / Expenditure Summary by Fund
Year-to-Date through 10/31/24

Actual + Adjusted % Budget
Encumbrances Budget Met
|SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
Fire Districts Fund (23)
Revenues 274,752 1,188,418 23%
Expenditures 250,903 1,188,418 21%
Net Fire Districts Fund 23,849 -
E-911 Fund (24)
Revenues 51,686 239,398 22%
Expenditures 52,386 239,398 22%
Net E-911 Fund (700) -
ARPA Fund (27)
Revenues 13,142 333,603 4%
Expenditures - 333,603 0%
Net ARPA Fund 13,142 -
Opoid Settlement Fund (28)
Revenues 109,785 93,846 117%
Expenditures - 93,846 0%
Net Opoid Settlement Fund 109,785 -
|ENTERPRISE FUNDS: |
Water Dev. Capital Reserve (22)
Revenues 13,104 - 100%
Expenditures - - 0%
Net Water Dev Capital Reserve 13,104 -
EMS Fund (60)
Revenues 355,688 2,518,437 14%
Expenditures 794,333 2,518,437 32%
Net EMS Fund (438,645) -
Water Fund (61)
Revenues 683,419 1,953,732 35%
Expenditures 1,238,528 1,953,732 63%
Net Water Fund (555,109) -
Solid Waste Fund (62)
Revenues 454,363 1,454,266 31%
Expenditures 418,428 1,454,266 29%

Net Solid Waste Fund 35,935 -



Chowan County

Cash and Investment Summary

10/31/2024

Cash Accounts
Petty Cash - General Fund
Petty Cash - Water Department
Cash on Deposit - Southern Bank

Total Cash Accounts

Investment Accounts
Investment - BB&T
Investment - BB&T - Project Fund DF Walker (Classrooms)
Investment - NCCMT Portfolio
Investment - NCCMT Portfolio / School QZAB
Investment - PNC Money Market - 3652
Investment - PNC Money Market - 8893
Investment - Southern Bank - Certificate of Deposit
Investment - Southern Bank - Money Market
Investment - Southern Bank - SunEnergy
Investment - Southern Bank - SunEnergy
NCCMT Term Portfolio
Investment - PNC Money Market - 8061 (JAHHS Project Fund)

Total Investment Accounts

Total Cash & Investments

*Note - Decrease in cash due to JAHHS expenditures - will be reimbursed in December

Increase /
9/30/2024 10/31/2024 (Decrease)
250 250 -
150 150 -
245,356 88,631 (156,724)
245,756 89,031 (156,724)
504,604 504,626 21
269,256 269,258 2
7,847,516 7,879,281 31,765
435,797 437,561 1,764
54,040 54,146 105
51,540 51,435 (105)
3,194,147 3,207,300 13,153
9,205,444 6,333,960 (2,871,483)
108,000 108,000 -
100,000 100,000 -
681,598 684,357 2,759
35,022,213 35,140,900 118,687
57,474,154 54,770,823 (2,703,332)
57,719,910 54,859,854 (2,860,056)




Sales Tax Revenue Analysis 2025

Art. 39 Art. 40 Art. 42 Art. 44 Art. 44 *524 Art. 39 - Fire Art. 40 Art. 42
Date Rec'd For Period 11-3230-310-00 11-3232-310-00 11-3233-310-00 11-3234-310-00 11-3234-310-01 23-3230-310-00 40-3232-330-00 40-3233-330-00 Total
9/13/2024 7/31/2024 184,836 92,242 26,692 - 28,197 7,702 39,532 79,064 458,265
10/15/2024 8/31/2024 181,098 85,345 29,751 - 28,197 7,546 36,577 73,153 441,667
11/14/2024 9/30/2024 173,326 84,333 26,230 - 28,197 7,222 36,143 72,285 427,735
Sales Tax Rev YTD 539,261 261,920 82,673 - 84,590 22,469 112,251 224,503 1,327,667
Prior Year Rev YTD 458,090 262,595 43,237 - 82,140 19,087 112,541 225,082 1,202,771
Over/(Under) Prior Year (S) 81,171 (676) 39,436 - 2,451 3,382 (290) (579) 124,896
Over/(Under) Prior Year (%) 18% 0% 91% 0% 3% 18% 0% 0% 10%
Projected 2025 2,157,043 1,047,679 330,694 - 338,362 89,877 449,005 898,010 5,310,669
Budget 2025 1,784,387 1,056,604 148,240 - 338,465 74,350 452,830 899,075 4,753,951
Over/(Under) Budget (S) 372,656 (8,925) 182,454 - (103) 15,527 (3,825) (1,065) 556,718
Over/(Under) Budget (%) 21% -1% 123% 0% 0% 21% -1% 0% 12%
FYE 06/30/25
Projected Budget Variance $ Variance %
General Fund 3,873,777 3,327,696 546,081 16%
Fire Districts 89,877 74,350 15,527 21%
School Capital 1,347,016 1,351,905 (4,889) 0%

Total Sales Tax 5,310,669 4,753,951 556,718 12%



2025 Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Board and Committee Assignments

Committee/Board Name

Chair's Appointeee in 2024

Write your name in this
column if you wish to be
considered for appointment
to this committee

Town/County Relations

Chair and Vice Chair

Chair and Vice Chair

Legislative Liaison Chair Chair
TDA (Tourism Development Authority) Evans
Destination Downtown Edenton McLaughlin
Social Services (DSS Board) Kehayes
Trillium Mental Health Regional Board Kehayes
Solid Waste Authority (ARSWMA) Cummings
Landfill Board (PCG) Cummings, Evans
Health Department Board (ARHS) Kehayes
Hospital Local Directors Council Kehayes
Recreation Advisory Board Taylor
Albemarle Commission Board of Directors Kirby
Albemarle Commission RPO McLaughlin
Albemarle Commission RPO Alternate Lawrence
Northeast Workforce Development Board Taylor
Airport Lawrence
Board of Education Liasion Chair Chair

College of the Albemarle Board (COA)

Patti Kersey (term expires 6/30/27)

Ellis Lawrence

Not eligible for changes

Senior Center Advisory Board Lawrence
Three Rivers Healthy Carolinians Evans
Voluntary Agricultural District Board Cummings

Animal Shelter Advisory Board Cummings

Albemarle Resource Conservation and

Development Council (ARC&D) Taylor

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Taylor
Local Emergency Planning Committee

(LEPC) Kehayes
Edenton Chowan Partnership (ECP) Kirby, McLaughlin, Patti Kersey
ABC Board Liason Chair

John A. Holmes Highschool Replacement
Committee

Kirby, Cummings, McLaughlin

No Longer Meeting

Jail Study Committee

Kehayes, Cummings




2025 Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Board and Committee Assignments

Committee/Board Name

Chair's Appointeee in 2024

Write your name in this
column if you wish to be
considered for appointment
to this committee

Capital Improvement Plan Committee (CIP)

McLaughlin, Cummings, Lawrence

Cooperative Extension Advisory Leadership

Mclaughlin

Chowan C.A.R.E.S.

Kirby

ARPA Committee

Kehayes, Cummings, Lawrence

No Longer Meeting

Animal Control Committee on Dangerous
Dog Determination

McLaughlin

Water Rate Study Committee

Cummings, McLaughlin

Opioid Settlement Funds Committee

Taylor






